## RESUME

Sunday, 11-15-2020



## EDUCATION

AUG 2011 - DEC 2015

Bachelor of Science in Film and Video Middle Tenneessee State University - TN

- Graduated with a 3.45 GPA

- Founding Father of the Phi Delta Theta TN Eta Chapter

## SKILLS

Premiere Pro

After Effects

Photoshop

Illustrator

### Audition

#### Professional Skills :

Storytelling, Motion graphics, being an incredibly patient person

# **ALEX HOCHSTETLER**

VIDEO EDITOR

Phone : (615) 971-1761, | Email : alexhochstetlerfilms@gmail.com Address : 1406 Mirage St., Murfreesboro, TN 37129

# ABOUT ME

I'm a 27 year old Video Editor born and raised in Middle Tennessee. I have an immense passion when it comes to telling stories and knowing there's not only way one to tell it. I strive to quickly and accurately present everyone with my best work. I will always be thorough in gaining a full understanding of each project dealing with them uniquely and efficiently.

# WORK EXPERIENCE

AUG 2018 - PRESENT

#### Video Editor

Country Music Hall of Fame and Museum - Nashville, TN

- Worked with our team to come up with content plans that are feasible to sustain any exhibits/programs/events that are needing videos

- Overseeing any freelancers that we have to work together with our team to produce videos that uphold our standards

- Create an array of motion graphic elements/templates used for lower thirds to main bumpers

- Create and file all videos to include the necessary components for each social media platform (including thumbnails, captions, etc.)

- Filming b-roll footage (and any other footage) for use in videos that are created - YouTube asset management making sure all assets are ready to publish in accordance with our content calendar

- Edited/Color corrected a 1.5 hour program used to help the museum get back on it's feet during COVID-19 called "Big Night at the Museum"

- I personally edited 400 videos in 2019 alone.

#### JUL 2013 - PRESENT

#### Freelance

Nashville, TN

- Worked with multiple companies to create promotional, ad, and narrative videos to be used on multiple different platforms

- Have been on jobs anywhere from video editor to PA which has allowed me to learn more and more about the industry

## ACHIEVMENTS

#### 54 Hour Film Festival

Video Editor/VFX/Colorist

Nashville,TN

Short Film - "Heritage"

- Best Motion Graphics

- 16 Nominations

- Best Editing

- Best VFX

#### 2020

2016 Assistant Director

Short Film - "Convicted" - Best Direction

- Judges Choice for Best Picture - 5 Other Awards

- 6 Nominations

#### 2014

Assistant Director Short Film - "Apart" - Best Direction - Critics Choice for Best Picture - 5 Other Awards